HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LABOR Hearing Room Tapes MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. John Watt, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Kate Brown Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Mike Fahey Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Lynn Snodgrass STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Felton, Committee Counsel Paula Gilmer Purcell, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: Work Session on Senate Bill 750 Public Hearing on House Bill 2475 Work Session on House Bill 2475 Work Session on House Bill 3114 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , A 03 CHAIR WATT: Brings the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. Work Session on Senate Bill 750 04 AARON FELTON, COUNSEL FOR THE COMMITTEE: Provides a summary of Senate Bill 750. Also provides a summary of the dash eight and dash nine amendments. 19 CHAIR WATT: Provides further discussion of the amendments that are offered on Senate Bill 750. 30 FELTON: Explains the fiscal impact on the dash eight amendments. 33 REP. BROWN: So, we do not know what the fiscal impact is? 36 FELTON: It is a potential impact on how it will be implemented. 41 CHAIR WATT: Reads aloud the section in guestion. REP. SNODGRASS: MOVES the dash eight amendments 53 MOTION: 55 VOTE: CHAIR WATT: Discussion? hearing none, so ordered. 58 FELTON: Explains the dash nine amendments and the fiscal impact. 68 CHAIR WATT: Further explains the amendments. 75 FELTON: Continues explaining the amendments and where they can be found in the hand engrossed bill. 99 CHAIR WATT: On page three, lines nine and thirty one, we delete the word school. 110 MOTION: REP. LUNDQUIST: MOVES the dash nine amendments. 112 VOTE: CHAIR WATT: Discussion? hearing none, so ordered MOTION: REP. CARPENTER: MOVES Senate Bill 750, as amended with a DO 115 recommendation. 118 VOTE: 4-3 MOTION PASSES AYE: Carpenter, Lundquist, Snodgrass, Watt NO: Beyer, Brown, Fahey 125 CHAIR WATT: Rep. Carpenter, will you carry the bill? 128 REP. CARPENTER: Yes. Close Work Session on Senate Bill 750 Open Public Hearing on House Bill 2475 130 FELTON: Provides a summary of the bill.

PASS

146 REP. BEYER: Discusses the amendments that he has proposed to the Bill. 151 This expands the membership, adds two more public members to the Board. Closes Public Hearing on House Bill 2475 Opens Work Session on House Bill 2475 166 REP. BROWN: I do not think there is a problem with the Board and I will not vote for this. Twelve members could be too cumbersome. REP. BEYER: MOVES the dash one amendments to House Bill 2475. 182 MOTION: 84 VOTE: CHAIR WATT: Discussion? hearing none, so ordered. 187 MOTION: REP. BEYER: MOVES House Bill 2475, as amended with a DO PASS recommendation. 190 VOTE: 4-2 MOTION PASSES AYE: Beyer, Carpenter, Lundquist, Snodgrass, Watt NO: Brown, Fahey Rep. Lundquist is excused. 210 CHAIR WATT: Rep. Beyer, will you carry the bill? 215 REP. BEYER: Yes. Closes Work Session on House Bill 2475 Opens Work Session on House Bill 3114 210 FELTON: Provides a summary of the bill. 215 REP. BEYER: I have concerns about the original bill. 223 FELTON: I consulted with the Attorney General's office they say that the unfair trade practices act would cover the employee fee concerns. 232 MOTION: REP. BEYER: MOVES House Bill 3114, with a DO PASS recommendation. 238 VOTE. 5-1 MOTION PASSES AYE: Beyer, Brown, Carpenter, Snodgrass, Watt NO: Fahey Rep. Lundquist is excused. 249 CHAIR WATT: Rep. Oakley will carry the bill. Closes Work Session on House Bill 3114 250 CHAIR WATT: Hearing is adjourned. Submitted by, Reviewed by,

Paula Gilmer Purcell Aaron Felton Committee Assistant Committee Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - Testimony submitted on House Bill 2475, submitted by Anthony Palermini